INTERNATIONAL HOUSE is a residence and program center for foreign and American students primarily at the graduate level. It was established in 1930 through a generous gift of John D. Rockefeller, Jr., who donated funds to the University for the purchase of land and the erection and furnishing of the building. It was the goal of the founders that students of all nationalities might live under the same roof, and learn to know one another in an environment of mutual understanding and respect.

Each quarter International House serves more than 500 residents and a similar number of non-resident members representing some seventy countries of the world and most of the states in the U.S.A.

This Directory has been prepared at the suggestion of student residents and is exclusively for their use. No extra copies are available for distribution or sale to the public.